
 

 

           

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Committee of the Whole – 6:30 p.m.  

Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 p.m. 
 

 

  MAYOR        CITY CLERK 
     Bryce Ward 888-4444      Kathy Weber, MMC  488-8583  

 

  COUNCIL MEMBERS        
Michael Welch-  Mayor Pro Tem    488-5834 

Thomas McGhee- Deputy Mayor Pro Tem        455-0010 

Preston Smith – Alt. Deputy Mayor Pro Tem 488-8824 

Elizabeth Holm     488-6125 

Sharron Hunter       978-5591 

Kevin McCarthy    590-0800 

   

  
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 

  

2. Pledge of Allegiance to the US Flag   
 

3. Invocation   
  

4. Approval of the Agenda 

 

5. Approval of the Minutes  

  

6. Communications from the Mayor 

 

7.     Council Member Questions of the Mayor 

 

8.     Communications from Department Heads, Borough Representative and the City Clerk  

   

9.     Ongoing Projects Report 
 

10.   Citizens Comments (Limited to Five (5) minutes per Citizen) 

 

CITY OF NORTH POLE 

Alaska 
  

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
Monday, August 17, 2015 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Council Packet for 8-17-15 
Page 1



 

 

11.   Old Business 

a.   Ordinance 15-12, An Ordinance of the City of North Pole, Alaska to accept the Alaska Department of 

Environmental Conservation Municipal Matching Grant #63324 totaling $1,960,000 for lift station 

rehabilitation 

 

b.  Ordinance 15-13, An Ordinance of the City of North Pole, Alaska to allocate resources to repair City 

Hall 

 

12.    New Business 

 

a.  Approval of council for transfer of liquor license from Fairbanks to Pagoda Restaurant 

 

b. Approval of Extension of Premises for Moose Lodge #306 

 

13.   Executive Session 

   a. To discuss North Pole vs Flint Hills, LLC litigation 

 

14.   Council Comments 

 

15.    Adjournment 

 

The City of North Pole will provide an interpreter at City Council meetings for hearing impaired 

individuals.  The City does require at least 48 hours’ notice to arrange for this service.  All such requests are 

subject to the availability of an interpreter.  All City Council meetings are recorded on CD.  These CD’s are 

available for listening or duplication at the City Clerk’s Office during regular business hours, Monday 

through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. or can be purchased for $10.00 per CD. The City Clerk’s Office is 

located in City Hall, 125 Snowman Lane, North Pole, Alaska. 

Council Packet for 8-17-15 
Page 2



Regular City Council Meeting 

August 3, 2015 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   1 
Minutes 

August 3, 2015 

 

 

 

Committee of the Whole – 6:30 P.M. 

      Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 P.M. 

 

A regular meeting of the North Pole City Council was held on Monday, August 3, 2015 in the 

Council Chambers of City Hall, 125 Snowman Lane, North Pole, Alaska. 

 

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

Mayor Ward called the regular City Council meeting of Monday, August 3, 2015 to order at  

7:00 p.m. 

 

There were present:     Absent/Excused 

Ms. Holm       

Ms. Hunter        

Mr. McCarthy           

Mr. McGhee      Excused 

Mr. Smith       

Mr. Welch      Excused   

Mayor Ward  

 

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

Mayor Ward called the regularly scheduled meeting of the North Pole City Council to order on 

Monday, August 3, 2015 at 7:00 p.m. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE U.S. FLAG 

Led by Mayor Ward 

 

INVOCATION  
Invocation was given by Councilman Smith 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA  

Mr. Smith moved to approve the Agenda of August 3, 2015 

 

Seconded by Mr. McCarthy  

 

Ms. Holm moved to amend by consenting the following items: 

 

New Business 

a. Request from North Pole Police Department to purchase a 2016 Ford Explorer from 

Seekins Ford in the amount of $29,098.46 

 

b. Ordinance 15-12, An Ordinance of the City of North Pole, Alaska to accept the Alaska 

Department of Environmental Conservation Municipal Matching Grant #63324 totaling 

 

Council Packet for 8-17-15 
Page 3



Regular City Council Meeting 

August 3, 2015 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   2 
Minutes 

August 3, 2015 

 

 

$1,960,000 for lift station rehabilitation 

 

c. Ordinance 15-13, An Ordinance of the City of North Pole, Alaska to allocate resources to 

repair City Hall 

 

d. Resolution 15-13, A Resolution establishing the Water Treatment Plant Emergency 

System Improvements Project as the City of North Pole’s number one priority capital 

project for State funding in State fiscal year 2017 

 

Seconded by McCarthy 

 

Discussion  

None 

 

On the Amendment 

 

PASSED 

Yes:  5 –Holm, Smith, McCarthy, Hunter, Ward 

No:   

Absent:  2 – Welch, McGhee 

 

On the agenda as amended  

 

PASSED 

Yes:  5 –Holm, Smith, McCarthy, Hunter, Ward 

No:   

Absent:  2 – Welch, McGhee 

 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 

Mr. Smith moved to Approve the minutes of June 15, 2015 an July 6, 2015  

 

Seconded by Mr. McCarthy 

 

Discussion 

None 

 

PASSED 

Yes:  5 –Holm, Smith, McCarthy, Hunter, Ward 

No:   

Absent:  2 – Welch, McGhee 

Council Packet for 8-17-15 
Page 4



Regular City Council Meeting 

August 3, 2015 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   3 
Minutes 

August 3, 2015 

 

 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR 

The Fairbanks North Star Borough is considering an ordinance that would grant the City $15,000 

toward the construction of the Gabe Rich and Scott Johnson Memorial Park.  The Ordinance will 

be before the Finance Committee this Thursday evening in the FNSB Assembly Chambers.  I 

will be presenting on the status and process for the memorial park.   

 

The North Pole Senior Center deserves a big thanks for all of their help in putting together a 

grand North Pole float and presentation for the Golden Days Parade in Fairbanks on July 25th.  

The Senior Center float won the Best Non-Commercial award and even had the Christmas Train 

set up for other North Pole Organizations!  The Seniors even made room for the North Pole 

Mayor and everyone’s favorite, Santa from the Santa Claus House! 

 

This last week I had a meeting with DEC Air Quality staff in regards to North Pole and the Non-

Attainment area.  EPA has recently designated the Hurst Road Fire Station air monitoring station 

a permanent monitor for air quality in North Pole.  We discussed the issues this poses for the 

North Pole area to reach attainment and the reality is not good.  The levels at the North Pole 

Hurst Road Station are so high that they informed me they cannot show attainment without more 

draconian measures.  I have additional meetings scheduled in regards to the impact this will 

create for the City of North Pole and our industrial businesses who will have to meet new 

standards if we are deemed a Serious Non-Attainment areas, which at this point is inevitable.  

 

Last Saturday Chief Lane and myself were present at a work session called by the presiding 

officer Karl Kassel of the FNSB.  The meeting was discussing the issues with Fire Service areas 

and the EMS services provided through contract with the Fire Service INCS.  The Assembly did 

not take and action at the meeting but hinted that they are going to work on creating a better 

contractual relationship with the non-profit INCS who service the FNSB for Fire and EMS.   

 

The FNSB has released the Zoning Ordinance for Marijuana several weeks ago and it goes 

before the Planning Commission tomorrow evening at 6pm.  If you are interested in the 

ordinance please visit the FNSB website and or attend the planning commission meeting to share 

your concerns.  It will be before the FNSB Assembly on the 18th of August if you are interested 

in attending.  NOTE: the FNSB has all zoning powers over the Cities and we are still in need of a 

planning commissioner for the City of North Pole.  

 

 

COUNCIL MEMBER QUESTIONS OF THE MAYOR 

Ms. Hunter asked if the Mayor had seen the article in the Newsminer on the beautiful flowers in 

the round-abouts.  She asked the Mayor to read it into the record.  

Fairbanks Daily Newsminer 

August 2, 2015 

North Pole flowers impress 

To the editor:  It has been such a blessing to drive through North Pole this summer and soak in 

the beauty of the stunning flower arrangements in the roundabouts and planters along the main 

Council Packet for 8-17-15 
Page 5



Regular City Council Meeting 

August 3, 2015 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   4 
Minutes 

August 3, 2015 

 

 

section of town.  Fairbanks and Pioneer Park have long held the “gorgeous flower” award for 

Interior Alaska, consistently impressing visitors from around the world.  But I can honestly say, 

as a professional gardener for many years, that North Pole is a tough competitor that has easily 

matched if not surpassed them this summer.  I want to extend a huge shout out to Mayor Bryce 

Ward and his excellent staff of gardeners and landscapers.  Bravo, and thank you for your quality 

efforts on behalf of our fine city. 

Andie Rice 

North Pole 

 

Mr. Smith thanked the Mayor for making the outside of City Hall look so good this year. 

 

Mayor Ward said that the credit should go to Public Works. 

 

Ms. Holm asked what INCS stood for. 

 

 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM DEPARTMENT HEADS, BOROUGH 

REPRESENTATIVE AND THE CITY CLERK 

 

Police Department, Chief Dutra 

 Two compliments for Det. Gibson from the District Attorney’s Office for a job well done 

on her testimony and case preparation on a big case.  Ofc. Stewart also received a citizen 

compliment on his professionalism. 

 Two of our officers participated in the Run from the Cops fund raiser. 

 As of Saturday our migration process started.  Can’t say there haven’t been any hiccups 

but AlasConnect is on top of the issues and are being very responsive. 

 Our new vehicle has arrived back from Alaska Safety.  Equipment configuration is in the 

works. 

 The abduction report inside the city looks to be credible at this point in the investigation.  

I would always encourage parents to be mindful of their children’s whereabouts.   

 Detective Gibson is now officially our new detective.  She will be attending classes to 

improve her skills. 

 We renewed our MOU with Anchorage PD and ICAC.  We were able to secure $3,000 

on this agreement to pay for our annual UFED license. 

 Our JAG grant for 2015-16 has been submitted and our final funds have been distributed 

for last quarter. 

 We did get acknowledgment of a $19,000 asset forfeiture check but it apparently was 

paid to North slope Borough PD and are awaiting for that to be corrected. 

 We had a few significant repairs on vehicles.  One had air conditioning issues and 

another needed new bands in the transmission. 

Council Packet for 8-17-15 
Page 6



Regular City Council Meeting 

August 3, 2015 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   5 
Minutes 

August 3, 2015 

 

 

 I’m excited to announce an area wide anti theft campaign that we are spearheading.  I 

will give a presentation at the next council meeting. 

 Stats – I will have them for you at the next council meeting due to RMS down. 

 Training – we are about to have use of force and DT training for PD.  Also an active 

shooter with multiple agencies.  Det. Gibson attending a very extensive child forensic 

interview class in Anchorage.  According to her it was very intense. 

 We also participated in Fort Wainwrights active shooter drill at Bassett.  A lot was 

learned and great opportunity for interagency training. 

 We are finishing up our final round of body camera testing next month and will decide on 

system shortly after. 

 Memorial Park update.  Electrical service is in, had a contractors meeting, pavilion 

pricing at 24k. 

Entrance sign basic design is in the works.  Fund raising efforts under way with GVEA 

Goodcents and FNSB ordinance.  GVEA also waived the $600 fee for service to site.  

$2800 to date in funds.  

 

 

Fire Department, Chief Lane 

 None 

 

Finance, Tricia Fogarty 

 None        

 

Borough Representative 

 The marijuana zoning ordinance is coming up tomorrow night. 

 The grant for the Troopers Gabe Rich and Sgt. Scott Johnson Memorial park is coming 

up at next meeting. 

 

Director of City Services 

Building Department 

On July 14, the FNSB Planning Department approved conditional use application zoning 

permit for the senior housing project in Stillmeyer Estates Subdivision. 

Project architect has submitted preliminary plans and permit application for the 

project. 

City needs additional information before it can proceed with processing permit. (See 

attached concept drawing of the project.) 

 

Public Works 

Musical Park equipment installed at Terry Miller Park. 

Council Packet for 8-17-15 
Page 7



Regular City Council Meeting 

August 3, 2015 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   6 
Minutes 

August 3, 2015 

 

 

Equipment purchased with $25,000 donation from the Snedden Family Foundation. 

Fairbanks News Miner is interested in running a story about the park. 

Dog park is complete. 

Parking completed two weeks ago. 

Only amenities remain to be installed; for example, two fire hydrants and signage. 

Fish & Wildlife Service volunteer youth group has begun planning rain gardens at the Police 

Station. 

Terraced gardens installed on west side of City Hall. 

Fairbanks Soil and Water Conservation Service funded gutters and downspouts on 

City Hall for a rain garden in the terrace. 

 

 

Utility Department 

Request before the Council to accept $1.9 million Municipal Matching Grant for third 

phase of sewer lift station rehabilitation. 

Utility only one of four utilities to receive a MMG this year. 

Progress Report submitted to ADEC in response to Notice of Violation requirements. 

Final copy of the report is due August 28. 

Report will drive ADEC’s requirements for Utility to resolve the sewer outfall issue. 

 

Natural Gas Utility Board 

Natural Gas installation work continues within City (see back for latest construction 

schedule). 

Gas line installation within the City is approximately 66% completed (they are on 

schedule). 

Discussions continue related to a “local control entity” that would manage a public 

gas utility in the FNSB (combined IGU and Fairbanks Natural Gas). 

Local Control Entity could be IGU, GVEA or an entirely new entity. 

 

City Clerk, Kathy Weber 

 We have been working very hard with scanning of records and organization of the 

archive room.  We hope to start destroying some of the records next Tuesday.  Aaron 

Jacobson has been a wonderful asset to the archives and in the preparing of documents.   

 

 Reminder – There is a Strategic Planning Workshop on Tuesday, August 18th from 5:00 

pm – 8:00 pm.  Dinner will be provided. 

 

 If you are interested in running for City Council you can come by City Hall and pick up a 

packet.  Filing opened today at 8:00 a.m. and will close on Friday, August 14, 2015 at 

5:00 p.m. 

Council Packet for 8-17-15 
Page 8



Regular City Council Meeting 

August 3, 2015 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   7 
Minutes 

August 3, 2015 

 

 

 NOTICE OF ELECTION 
DECLARATION OF CANDIDACY & FILING DATES 
CITY OF NORTH POLE 
The Municipal Election for the City of North Pole will be held Tuesday, October 6, 2015.  
Declaration of Candidacy may be filed with the North Pole Clerk's Office at 125 Snowman Lane, 
from August 3, 2015 at 8:00 a.m. through August 14, 2015 at 5:00 p.m. for the following: 

 
CITY OF NORTH POLE COUNCIL SEATS 
 
Mayor ……….……….3-year term 
(all offices serve at-large) 
 
City Council Seat..........3-year term 
City Council Seat..........3-year term 
 
The two council seats that are up are Ms. Hunter who is term limited and Mr. Welch. 
 
QUALIFICATIONS 
A qualified voter who has resided within the state and the City of North Pole for at least one 
year prior to filing his/her declaration of candidacy is eligible to be a candidate for the City 
Council. 

 
 All elected officials are elected at large. 

 

 A completed sworn Declaration of Candidacy and Public Official Financial Disclosure 
Statement must be filed with the clerk at the time of filing along with a $25.00 non-
refundable filing fee. Filers can file their POFD forms electronically via MyAlaska 
(https://myalaska.state.ak.us/apoc/form/), then print & sign a copy to file with the clerk.  
For more information contact APOC at http://doa.alaska.gov/apoc/ or 800-478-4176 
 

Withdrawal Deadline:  A candidate desiring to withdraw may do so by filing a written request with 
the clerk no later than Friday at 5:00 p.m., August 21, 2015. 
 
 

ONGOING PROJECTS 

Sister City – Karen Lane 

Friends from Itadori arrived in Alaska today at 2:30 pm.  They will be spending time in Seward 

and then to Fairbanks on Wednesday.  There will be a Welcome Party here at City Hall at & 7:00 

p.m. on Wednesday evening.  Saturday is the traditional adult dinner so please RSVP if you are 

planning on attending.  Monday evening at 6:30 is the goodbye party at City Hall.  There are 8 

9th graders, 6 8th graders and, 4 adults.  A group will be going to Itadori in May of 2016.  Anyone 

wishing to volunteer or travel to Itadori can contact Ms. Lane. 

 

 

Council Packet for 8-17-15 
Page 9

https://myalaska.state.ak.us/apoc/form/
http://doa.alaska.gov/apoc/


Regular City Council Meeting 

August 3, 2015 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   8 
Minutes 

August 3, 2015 

 

 

CITIZENS COMMENTS 
None 

 

 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

RESOLUTION 15-14, A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE AN AFFIRMATIVE ACTION 

PLAN FOR THE CITY OF NORTH POLE, ALASKA FOR THE CONTINUED 

IMPROVEMENT OF THE EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY PROGRAM 

Mrs. Weber stated that this ordinance is something that the City is expanding on and will come 

into compliance with the State and Federal government for grant monies received. 

 

Public Comment 

None 

 

Ms. Holm moved to Adopt Resolution 15-14, a Resolution to approve an Affirmative Action 

Plan for the City of North Pole, Alaska for the continued improvement of the Equal 

Employment Opportunity Program 

 

Seconded by Mr. Smith 

 

Discussion 

None 

 

Ms. Holm moved to amend line 97 to strike the words “including minorities and women”. 

 

Seconded by Mr. McCarthy 

 

Discussion 

Ms. Holm said she wanted to strike that wording since it singled out minorities and women. 

 

Ms. Holm asked if it included any special language that the state sent. 

 

Ms. Weber stated that all of the language was sent from the state to use in the Resolution.  She 

said that they could include more classes if they would like. 

 

Ms. Hunter said that she would like to see the wording stay in the Resolution and it adds a 

reminder that it does include minorities and women.   

 

Council asked for a paper copy of the Resolution. 

 

 

Council Packet for 8-17-15 
Page 10



Regular City Council Meeting 

August 3, 2015 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   9 
Minutes 

August 3, 2015 

 

 

Ms. Holm moved to rescind her motion 

 

Seconded by Mr. McCarthy 

 

Ms. Hunter said she didn’t like the way the GOALS read and wanted to add to it. 

 

Ms. Hunter moved to amend to continue line 25 as follows:  In addition, the City of North 

Pole will eliminate any and all restrictions based on sexual orientation with respect to the 

aforementioned activities. 

 

FAILED for lack of a second 

 

On the main motion  

 

PASSED 

Yes:  5 –Holm, Smith, McCarthy, Hunter, Ward 

No:  0 

Absent:  2 – Welch, McGhee 

 

 

COUNCIL COMMENTS 

 

Mr. McCarthy – No comment 

 

Mr. Smith – great to see the progress with the IGU and replacement of the bike paths.  School 

starts in 2 weeks and we’ll be able to see some football games.  It’s also nice to see the exercise 

trials utilized. 

 

Ms. Hunter –  happy to see we are receiving compliments on our flowers and hopes to see some 

feedback on the harmony park at Terry Miller Park.  With that and the parade it seems that North 

Pole is receiving good publicity and citizens are feeling good about their community.  Thanks to 

the Mayor and the people at the Senior Center for all their work on the festivities.  She is also 

happy to see all the progress on the Trooper Gabe Rich and Sgt. Scott Johnson Park. 

 

Ms. Holm - has been traveling and every time they leave there is nothing better than coming 

home.  She is very thankful to be living in the Interior of Alaska 

 

Mayor Ward -   Amend to that. 

 

 

 

 

 

Council Packet for 8-17-15 
Page 11



Regular City Council Meeting 

August 3, 2015 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   10 
Minutes 

August 3, 2015 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

Ms. Hunter moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:31 p.m. 

 

Seconded by Mr. Smith  

 

The regular meeting of August 3, 2015 adjourned at 8:31 p.m. 

 

These minutes passed and approved by a duly constituted quorum of the North Pole City 

Council on Monday, August 17, 2015.   

 

  

       ____________________________________ 

        Bryce J. Ward, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

  

                             

_________________________________________ 

Kathryn M. Weber, MMC 

North Pole City Clerk       

Council Packet for 8-17-15 
Page 12



ETER M,a,nsa¡rt, M,D.
r45 SnNrn Clnus L.run - NonrH PoLE, Aresre gg7os

M,,\\oR lJnvcri vliruo
Crrv on Nonrr-r Pot-u

l*JorrH Por¡, z\t¡sKli ,g7c.tli

Dear Mayrlr WartJ

I am writing to comr:'rend ori¡: North Pole F.ire L)cpartment and its arnbulence crew for
outstanclirrg pr:ofcssionalism encl c¡rric'k rr:sporìse. Itr rrry ù¿isu', I sudder:ly and r,r'ithout r'¡.rarlì-

ing sulferecl a severe heart attack early ìn tlte morning of fune ¿th. Within minutes of dial-

ing,9u, volunteers frorn the Fire Departmerlt and then the ambulance, cotnrnanded by

Kevin Haywood, alrived at nri'house. Ker.in accurately diagnosed my conclition, applied

irnmediate ancl appropriate enrergenc)' rrìedical treatment and then transported me quickly
and safely to the hospital. The r apid response of our ambulance personnel and the subse-

quent treâtment at the Polter FTeart Clenter saved rny life that day and for this I will alwa.¡,s

be graceful.

Our city can be justly proud of these men and women who serve. Many are volunteers who
r-espontl quickly and professionally in times of emergency and crisis. Fire and ambulance

services are tvpically under apprcciated until they are rreeded but then, when they are

needed they arc vital and essential.

I have enclosed a letter I wrote as a letter to the editor of the .È'airbanks Daily News Miner,

intencling that it would be a way of thanking all those who participated in my care but for

some reas(¡n it has never been published. For this reason I am writing this letter to you,

which I invite vou to share with the City Council and the Fire Department and ambulance

personnel. Please convey to all rny sincere thanks and admiration for the essential and

compassionate work that theY do!

SrNrcrRBI-v,

#*,ffi*r/-'t,t,,/r

e-mail - docmarshall@mosquitonet.com - telephone go2.488.441¡ - f¿x gol.488.gz5l

Council Packet for 8-17-15 
Page 13



ETER M¿,nsn.q,tt, M.D.
r45 SeNre Cr,o\us L¡.xr - Nontr PoLr, Arnsxe ggTos zo 75

FAIRTìANKS DAILY NEWS MINER

To rnp EDIToR

I am writing to express my gratitude and to commend our Interior EMS, The North Pole
Fire Department, Fairbanks Memorial Hospital and The Porter Heart Center for their
personal gift to me: immediate lifesaving medical care. I have spent my entire medical
career, 40 years, as a physician in the Fairbanks area. [n this time I have had many opportu-
nities to witness the triumphs and tragedies of illness in the lives of my patients and friends
but until last Thursday morning I have been blessed with good health, free of personal
health crisis.

That morning it took me a few minutes to recognize that I was having a heart attack, but
once I called 9n I was swept swiftly and professionally into a well organized system of
trânsport and treatment that saved my life, Within minul-es of my call, North Pole Fire
Department's ambulance arrived at my house, headed with great skill by Kevin Haywood.
Kevin immediately assessed my condition, found conclusive EKG evidence of a heart attack
and initiated appropriate emergency treatment, I was then transported safely and quickly to
the FMH E.R. where I was prepped and taken to the Porter ÉIeart Center Catheterization
Lab, There, Dr. Carson Webb and Dr. Romel Wrenn performed the cardiac cath, located the

blockages and placed two stenf.s which opened the occluded arteries and restored proper
circulalion to the heart muscle. All this was accomplished within 4o minutes of rny arrival
at the hospital - an amazing feat!

After my catheterization, I was transferred to the Intensive Care Unit and the expert and

compassionale care of the critical care nurses. Fairbanks has much to be thankful for in the

skill and professionalism of our hospital nurses, but I am especially grateful for their excep-

tional kindness and positive âttitude.

SrNcnanrv

// vh A-/L

PBran Mnnss,qn

e-mail - docmarshall@mosquitonet.com - telephone go7.4BB.443l - faxgot.4SB.gzSl

Council Packet for 8-17-15 
Page 14



125 Snowman Lane
North Pole, Alaska 99705
(907) 488-8s93
(e07) 488-3002 (fax)
bill.butler@northpolealaska.org

Memo
To:

From:

Date:

Subject:

North Pole City Council

Bill Butler

July 28,2015

Accept an ADEC Municipal Matching Grant for sewer lift station

Recommendation

Accept $1,960,000 Municipal Matching Grant for Sewer Lift Station Rehabilitation Phase 3 from the
Alaska Department of Environmental Conservation (ADEC). The MMG requires a30Yo match that
totals $840,000 for a total project cost of $2.8 million.

Bacþround

The Utility Departrnent has received over $5 million in state and federal grants to rehabilitate eight
sewer lift stations. The Utility has conducted sewer lift station rehabilitation in phases. Phase 1

addressed the lift stations in greatest need of upgrading; for example, the lift station that serves the
industrial park had seriously corroded pipes and undersized pumps. Phase 2 addressed the next set of
lift stations in need or rehabilitation. A significant upgrade incorporated in Phases 1 &,2was
modemization of the lift stations' controls that included electonic controls that provide energy
effrcient pump management; remote system monitoring; detailed operational data; historical data

collection; and telephonic emergency notifications.

The Utility has five remaining lift stations not rehabilitated in Phases I or 2. These include Cary
(adjacentto City Hall), Hurst Road, Tanana Road, Mockler Road and Stillmeyer lift stations. The
Utility built the Stillmeyer lift station in2004, and it is relatively good condition. Upgrading the
electronic controls and telephonic waming notifications would be useful upgrades for this lift station,
but these upgrades to the Stillmeyer lift station are not as high a priority as the total overhaul of the

other four other lift stations. The Utility's plan is to solicit bids to upgrade the Cary, Hurst, Tanana and

Mockler lift stations to the standards developed in Phases I 8.2. Upgrades to the Stillmeyer lift station
would be included in a request for bids as an added altemate that would occur only if the cost was
within the project budget of $2.8 million.

The Utility plans to amend the professional services agreement with St¿ntec (formerly USKH) that
provided engineering services for the Utility for Phases I &,2. Stantec will provide engineering and

City ofNorth Pole
Directol. of C itv Ser.,rices

Council Packet for 8-17-15 
Page 15



design services, generate and manage the bidding process and provide construction management
servlces.

The City ofNorth Pole was one of only four communities awarded MMGs in the State 2016 capital
budget-there were 51 grant applications. Of the four communities awarded grants, the State awarded
only three their full request, North Pole was one of these three communities.

The Utilþ will pay the required 3}Yomatchfrom its Utility Fu:rd reserves. As of July 28, the Utility
had total Utility Reserves of $910,445. The Utility will continue to routinely collect capitalrevenues
with its Facility Repair and Replacement and Base Charge utility rates. These capital revenues will
continue to grow the Utility's capital reserves.

Council Packet for 8-17-15 
Page 16



Sponsored by: Mayor Bryce J. Ward
Introduced & Advanced: August 3,2015

Possible Adoption: August 17, 2015

ORDINANCE 15-12

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF NORTH POLE, ALASKA TO ACCEPT THE
ALASKA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION MUNICIPAL

MATCHTNG GRANT #63324 TOTALING $1,960,000 FOR LIFT STATION
REHABILITATION

WHEREAS, the Utility has completed two phases of sewer lift station rehabilitation funded with
state and federal grants and loans and Utility matching cash contributions, and

WHEREAS, Phases I and2 sewer lift station rehabilitation efforts have rehabilitated eight
sewer lift stations; and

WHEREAS, four of the five remaining sewer lift stations require complete rehabilitation, and

WHEREAS, the Alaska Department of Environmental Conservation has offered the Utility a

Municipal Matching Grant totaling $1,960,000 to rehabilitate four sewer lift stations, and

WHEREAS, to receive the grant, the Utility must provide a 30 percent matching contribution
totaling $840,000, and

\ryHEREAS, the Utility's capital reserves total $910,445 as of July 27,2015 and the water and
sewer reserve funds will continue to accumulate additional revenue growing the Utility's capital
reserves.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of North Pole:
. Accepts the Alaska Department of Environmental Conservation MMG #63324 in the

amount $1,960,000
. Accepts the conditions contained in the grant award (attached)
. Accepts responsibility to operate and maintain the improvements funded with MMG

#63324
. Approves a cash match to MMG #63323 totaling $840,000 drawn from Utility

Department funds as indicated in the attached fiscal note

PASSED AND APPROVED by a duly constituted quorum of the North Pole City Council this
17th day of August, 20I 5.

Bryce J. Ward, Mayor

ATTEST:
PASS/FAIL
Yes:
No:
Absent

Kathryn M. Weber, MMC
North Pole City Clerk

Council Packet for 8-17-15 
Page 17



I
2
aJ

4
5

6

7
I
9

10

ll
t2
l3
t4
l5
t6
t7
l8
19

20
2t
22
23

24
25

26
27
28
29
30
3l
32
JJ

34
35

36
37
38
39
40
4t
42
43
44

Sponsored by: Mayor Ward
Introduced and Advanced: August 3,2015

Possible Adoption: August 17,2015

CITY OF NORTH POLE
ORDINANCE NO. 15-13

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF NORTH POLE, ALASKA TO ALLOCATE
RESOURCES TO REPAIR CITY HALL

WHEREAS, the North Pole City Hall building is ageing and in need of repair; and

WHEREAS, the windows located on the second level of City Hall leak during periods of rain;
and

WHEREAS, water leaking into the wall cavity is causing damage to the wall structure and wall
covering; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and North Pole City Council are responsible for protecting the assets of
the City; and

WHEREAS, the Capital Projects Fund was created to fund needed projects such as the repair of
City hall; and

\MHEREAS, The Capital Projects Fund has 557,303.44 in fund balance.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED bythe City Council of the City of North Pole

Section 1. This ordinance is of a general and permanent nature and shall not be codified.

Section 2. Amencl Lhe201.5 huclget to reflect S7,000 in expenditures for repair of City Hall.

Section 3. Effective date. This ordinance shall be effective at 5:00 p.m. on the first City
business day followìng its adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a duly constituted quorum of the North Pole City Council this
lTth day of August, 2015.

Bryce J. Ward, Mayor

ATTEST

Kathryn M. Weber, MMC
North Pole City Clerk

PASSED/FAILED
Yes:
No:
Absent"

Council Packet for 8-17-15 
Page 18



Cify of North Pole, Alaska

Fiscal Note Year:

Authorize up to $7,000 for roof-window repairs for North Pole City Hall. Window sill

seals have failed and water is entering the wall cavity causing damage to drywall and

wall structure. Repairs would include interior work and new water protection for wall on

the roof. Repairs will be done by public works staff this fall.

Prepared By: Bryce Ward 7 t29t2015

Finance A te: 7 t29t2015

NOTE- Fiscal notes attached to are considered amendments to the budget and do

Accompanying Ordinance Resolution:
Ordinance 15-12

Originator/Sponsor:
Mayor Bryce Ward

Date:
July 29,2015

Does the Ordinance or Resolution have a fiscal
impact? YES I7I NO

FUND Account Description Account No. 2015 Budget
Amendments

Capital Proj Capital Expense 54-00-00-7001 7,000

Capital Proj Transfer to Fund Balance 54-00-00-7901 -7,000

not require an additional approval for insertion into the budget document.

Council Packet for 8-17-15 
Page 19



Sales Person

Customer Name:

756450 SPENARD FAIRBANKS MILLWORK T/L

Customer Number:

Bill To:

Order Notes:

WN

Phone: (907) 450-2200

Quote Name:

Cody 7-28-15

Customer
Acknowledoement

Quote Date

7t2812015

t-Dãtoõñ¡red--l
Quote Not Ordered

Fax:

Project Name:

City of North Pole

Ship To:

Delivery Notes:

PO#RUSH STATUSQUOTE #
No NoneTBD

Line ltem # Qty Width x Height Ul Description Price Extended

1-1 4

Overall Rough Op€n¡ng

95.5" X 23.5"

96" X 24'

!la
c¡R
E

A680-80 Series Picture / Picture 95112x23 112

Frame Width = 47 .75, Frame Height = 23.5
Operauon / Ventlng = Picture
NFS 1 3/8", Vent Wrap
Framo Color = White
Glazing = Iriple Glaze, SolarTherm TG2 Plus
Common Frame Operation = Picture::Picture
Corner Wrap, Rough Opening
Vertical Common Frame 0" thick, 23.5" length

Line ltem Noteg:1 4t-15 47J5 4

RO-gt 

-

Comment/ Room;

None Assigned

ATTENTION

Please note that ell weighls provided are est¡mates and subject to chango based on aclual order shlpment.

I have reviewed this order and certify that it is correct. I understand thet this order is noncancellable,

nonreturnable, and nonrefundable.

By Authorized Representative

Total un¡t count I
SUB-TOTAL: $1,980.0C

LABOR: $0.0c

FREIGHT: $0.0c
SALES TAX 1: $0.0(
SALES TAX 2: $0.0c

TOTAL: $1,980.0(

Page 1 Of 1

Council Packet for 8-17-15 
Page 20



I

I

I

-f
3

t-

I T

Council Packet for 8-17-15 
Page 21



125 Snowman Lane
North Pole, AK 99705
P: 907488-8583
F: 907488-3002
Q: 907-388-2728
Email: Kathy@northpolealaska.com

Memo
To:

From:

GG:

Date:

Re:

CouncilMembers

KathyWeber, MMC

MayorWard

8113t2015

Transfer of Liquor License for Pagoda Restaurant

The ABC Board has contacted the City as required under AS 04J1.520 on the Transfer of Location,
Ownership, Restaurant Designation Permit, and DBA Name Change from Tiffany Park West, lnc.
d.b.a. Shenanigan's to First Security lnvestments, lnc. d.b.a Pagoda Restaurant. lnformation regarding
this transaction is attached to this memo. The ABC Board is required under Alaska Statute to notiñ7 the
City in writing that this establishment is renewing their liquor license so the city can file a "protest" if they
so desire.

The North Pole Police Department, North Pole Fire Department, Accounts Receivable clerk, Renee
Beckman, and Sales Tax Administrator, Stephanie DeCristo, have all been given a copy of the
notification. There are no outstanding debts owed to the City from this establishment.

It is my recommendation that the council make a motion of non-objection to this notification.

I a

G¡ty of NoÉh Pole
Office of the Glty

Council Packet for 8-17-15 
Page 22



"fALASKA
THE STATE

GOVERNOR BILL V/ALKER

Department of Commerce, Communify,
and Economic Development

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD

550 West 7t¡ Ave., Sle. ló00
Anchoroge, Alosko 99501

Moin: 907.2ó9.0350
IDD 907.465.5437
Fox:907 .334.2285

July 7,201.5

Kathy Weber VIA EMAIL: kathy.weber@northpolealaska.org

Nanci A. Ashford-Bingham VIA EMAIL : nashford-bingham@fnsb. us

D. Danyielle Snider VIA EMAIL: ddsnider@ci.fairbanks.ak.us

First Security Investments, Inc. d.b.a. Pagoda Chinese Restaurant - License #2851

E New Application Ø Transfer of Ownership Ø Transfer of Location
Ø Restaurant Designation Permit EI DBA Name Change

We have received an application for the above listed licenses (see attached application documents)

within your jurisdiction. This is the notice as required under AS 04.11.520. Additional
information concerning filing a "protest" by a local governing body under AS 04.1L480 is
included in this letter.

We have received an application for the above listed licenses (see attached application documents)

within your jurisdiction. This is the notice as required under AS 04.11.520. Additional
information concerning filing a "protest" by a local governing body under AS 04.11.480 is

included in this letter.

A local governing body as dehned under AS 04.21.080(I I) may protest the approval of an

application(s) pursuant to AS 04.1 1.480 by fumishing the board and the applicant with a clear and

concise written statement of reasons in support of a protest within 60 days of receipt of this notice.

If a protest is filed, the board will not approve the application unless it finds that the protest is

"arbitrary, capricious and unreasonable". Instead, in accordance with AS 04.I 1.510(b), the board

will notify the applicant that the application is denied for reasons stated in the protest. The

applicant is entitled to an informal conference with either the director or the board and, if not

satisfied by the informal conference, is entitled to a formal hearing in accordance with AS
44.62.330-44.62-630. rF THE APPLICANT REQUESTS A HEARING, THE LOCAL
GOVERNING BODY MUST ASSIST IN ORUNDERTAKE THE DEFENSE OF ITS
PROTEST.

Under AS 04.1 1.420(a), the board may not issue a license or permit for premises in a municipality
whêre azoning regulation or ordinance prohibits the sale or consumption of alcoholic beverages,
unless a variance of the regulation or ordinance has been approved. Under AS 04. I I .420(b)

Council Packet for 8-17-15 
Page 23



municipalities must inform the board of zoning regulations or ordinances which prohibit the sale

or consumption of alcoholic beverages. If a municipal zoning regulation or ordinance prohibits
the sale or consumption of alcoholic beverages at the proposed premises and no variance of the
regulation or ordinance has been approved, please notifo us and provide a ceftified copy ofthe
regulation or ordinance ifyou have not previously done so.

Protest under AS 04.1 1.480 and the prohibition of sale or consumption of alcoholic beverages as

required by zoning regulation or ordinance under AS 04.11.420(a) are two separate and distinct
subjects. Please bear that in mind in responding to this notice.

AS 04.21.010(d), if applicable, requires the municipality to provide written notice to the
appropriate community council(s).

If you wish to protest the application referenced above, please do so in the prescribed manner and
within the prescribed time. Please show proof of service upon the applicant. For additional
information please refer to 3 AAC 304.145, Local Governing Body Protest.

Note: Applications applied for under AS 04.1 1.400(9), 3 AAC 304.335(a)(3), AS 04.1 1.090(e),

and 3 AAC 30a.660(e) must be approved by the governing body.

lUr/Nû'l'ù''
Maxine r\ndrews
Business Registration Examiner
Direct ltne: 907 -269-0358
Email: maxine. andtews @alaska.gov

Council Packet for 8-17-15 
Page 24



State of Alaska

Alcoholic Beverage Control Board

Date of Notice: July 7 ,2OI5

Application Type New x TRANSFER

x Ownership
x Location
x Name Change

Pleose note: the Members/Officers/Directors/Shoreholders (principols) listed below are the príncipøl members. There moy be
odditíonøl members thot we ore not owore of becouse they øre not primory members. We hove listed oll principal members and
those who hold øt least 70% shores.

Transfer of ownership from Tiffany Park West, lnc. d.b.a. Shenanigan's located 2406 South Cushman Street,
Fairbanks.
Note: This license transfers under AS 04.11.400(k) (from inside the City of Fairbanks to the City of North Pole).

The board may allow the relocation of an existing beverage dispensary license under AS 04.11.090 to a

restaurant, eating place, or hotel, motel, resort, or similar business that contains a restaurant or eating
place, in a borough with a population of 60,000 or more if the governing body of the borough approves
the relocation. However, if the relocation of the license is into or within an incorporated city in the
borough, the board may not approve the relocation unless the governing bodies of both the borough
and the incorporated city approve the relocation. The board may allow not more than three relocations
in a borough under this subsection each decade. ln this subsection, "decade" means each 1-O-year period
beginning April 1- in a year ending in zero.

Governing Bodv City of North Pole

Community Councils: n/a
License #: 285L
License Type: Beverage Dispensary
D.B.A. Pagoda Chinese Restaurant
Licensee/Applica nt: First Security lnvestments, lnc.

Physical Location 431 Santa Claus Lane, North Pole

MailAddress: 43L Santa Claus Lane

North Pole, AK 99705
Telephone #: 907-488-3338
EIN 92-0130811

Corp/[LC Agent: Address Phone Date and State of
Incorporation

Good
standing?

First Security lnvestments,
I nc.

43L Santa Claus Lane

North Pole, AK 99705
907-488-3338 8/2s/Lss4

Alaska

yes

Mem ber/Off icer/Director : DOB Address Phone Title/Shares (%)

Xi Bin Lin 8ls/ts6s 3211 Wyatt Road

North Pole, AK 99705
907-388-7000 President/1-00%

Council Packet for 8-17-15 
Page 25



Page2

A local governing body as defined under AS 04.21.080(1L) may protest the approval of an application(s) pursuant
to AS 04.11.480 by furnishing the board and the applicant with a clear and concise written statement of reasons in
supportofaprotestwithin60daysofreceiptofthisnotice. lfaprotestisfiled,theboardwillnotapprovetheapplication
unless it finds that the protest is "arbitrary, capricious and unreasonable". lnstead, in accordance with AS 04.11.510(b),
the board will notify the applicant that the application is denied for reasons stated in the protest. The applicant is entitled
to an informal conference with either the director or the board and, if not satisfied by the informal conference, is entitled
to a formal hearing in accordance with AS 44.62.330-44.62-630.lF THE APPLICANT REQUESTS A HEARING, THE LOCAL

GOVERNING BODY MUST ASSIST IN OR UNDERTAKE THE DEFENSE OF ITS PROTEST.

Under ASO4.I1,.42O(a), the board may not issue a license or permit for premises in a municipality where a zoning
regulation or ordinance prohibits the sale or consumption of alcoholic beverages, unless a variance of the regulation or
ordinance has been approved. Under AS 04.L1.420(b) municipalities must inform the board of zoning regulations or
ordinances which prohibit the sale or consumption of alcoholic beverages. lf a municipal zoning regulation or ordinance
prohibìts the sale or consumption of alcoholic beverages at the proposed premises and no variance of the regulation or
ordinance has been approved, please notify us and provide a certified copy of the regulation or ordinance if you have not
previously done so.

Protest under AS 04.1L.480 and the prohibition of sale or consumption of alcoholic beverages as required by
zoning regulation or ordinance under AS 04.L1,.420(a) are two separate and distinct subjects. Please bear that in mind in

responding to this notice.

AS 04.21.010(d), if applicable, requires the municipality to provide written notice to the appropriate community
council(s).

lf you wish to protest the application referenced above, please do so in the prescribed manner and within the
prescribed time. Please show proof of service upon the applicant. For additional information please refer to 3 AAC

1O4.L45, Local Governing Body Protest.

Note: Applications applied for under AS 04.11.400(g), 3 AAC 30a.335(a)(3), AS 04.11.090(e),
and 3 AAC 304.660(e) must be approved by the governing body.

,U4*ú'J'"ù-'
Maxine Andrews
Busi ness Registration Examiner
Direct li ne: 907-269-0358

Email : maxine.andrews@alaska.gov

Council Packet for 8-17-15 
Page 26



License is: Ð Full Yea¡ OR

to closest church:
North Pole Wonhip Center, % mile

Premises to be liccnscd is:

E Proposed building
Ð Existingfacility
E New building

E Seasonal List Dates of Operation:

PIans to F'ire

Alcoholic Beverage Control Board
550 West 7'h Ave. Suite 160,0

Anchorage, AK 99501

(907) 269-0350
Fax: (907) 334-2285

http://commcrce.alaska. gov/dnn/abc/Home.aspx

Transfer Liquor License

SECTION A - LICENSE INFORMATION
FEES

Licensc Yea¡:2015

License #: 285f

License Type:

Beverage Dispensary

Statute Reference

Sec. 04. I 1.400

f ,ocal Goveming Body: (City, Borough or Unorganized)

City of North Pole

Community Counoil Name(s) & Mailing Address:

North Pole City Council
125 Snowman Lane
North Pole, Alaska 99705

Filing Fee: $100.00

Rest. Desig. Permit <T)
Fæi (tso.N) $ /
F¡nseryrint: $ L{q ql
$19.75ptperson) t I'

rorAl Jfr,?{Name of Applicant (CorpilLC/LP/LLP/l ndividual/Pa¡tnelship):

First Securiry Invesrments, Inc. 
-

Doing Business As (Busincss Name):

Pagoda Chinese Restaurant
Business Telephone Number:

(e0Ð488-3338
Fax Number:

(e07)488-3r83
Marllng Address:

431 Santa Claus Lane

City, State, Zip:

North Pole, Alaska 99705

Street Address or Location of Premises:

Same as mailing address ben@pagodanorthpole

Email Address:

.com

ls any shareholder relaled to the curent owner? EYes ÐNo

If"yes" please state the relationship

SECTION B. TRANSFER INFORMÂTION

Name and Mailing Address of Cf,IRÅElVILicensee:
Tiffany Prrk \ilest, fnc.
912 Sixth Avenue, Fairbanks, Al¡ska 99705

Business Name (dba) BEFORE ¡¡ansfer'.

Shenanigan's

D RegularTransfer

E Transfer with security inlerest: Any instrument executed undcr AS
04. I I 670 lirr purposes ofapplying AS 04 I 1.360(4Xb) in a later
involuntary t¡ansfer, must be filed with this Application. Real or personal
prop€rty conveyed with lhis transfer must be described. Provide security
¡nlerest documents.

E Involuntary Tra¡sfer. Attach documents which evidence defaull under
AS 04 il 670.

St¡eet Addrcss or l.ocation SfFOREtansfer:
240,6 South Cushman Strcet
Fairbanks, Al¡sk¡ 99705

SECTION C - PREMISES TO BE LICENSET)

Distance 10 closest schff)l grounds:

North Pole Elementary, % mile
Dislonce nuos u ¡ed u nde ¡:
Ð AS 04_l1.410 0R
tr Lncal ordinance No.
Dislonce unde¡:
ÐA*S M.r r.410 0R
tr Local ordina¡rce No

Ll Premises is GREATER than 50 miles from the boundaries of an
incorporated city, borough, or unified municipality.

O Premises is LESS than 50 miles from the boundriçs of an incr¡rporated eity
borough, or unified municipality

fl ttotappticabte

Transfer Application Page I of3

Ð Diagram ofpremises attached
new

Rev-05/ I l/l 5

Council Packet for 8-17-15 
Page 27



Alcoholic Beverage Conlrol Board
550 West 7'h 

^ve. 
Suite 1600

Anchorage, AK 99501

Transfer Liquor License
(901)26943s0

Fax: (907) 334-2285

SECTION D- LICENSEE INFORMATION

L Does any índividual, coqrorate ofücer, director, limited liability organizalion member, manager ol panner named in thís application have any direct
or indirect interest in any other alcoholic beverage business licensed in Alaska or any other state?

D Yes E No lf Yes, complete the following. Attach additional sheets if necessary.

I Name of BusinessName

First Security
Investments. Inc.

Pagoda Chinese
Restaurant

Eating Places,
License #2985

431 N. Santa Claus
Lane

Alaska

2. Has any individual, corporate officer, director, limited liabÍlity organization member, manager or partner named in this application been convicled
ola flelony, a violation ofAS 04, or been convicted as a licensee ormanageroflicensed premises in another statc ofthc liquor laws ofthat state?

tr Yes Ð No lf Yes, attach written explanation.

SECTION E - OWNERSHIP INFORMATION - CORFORATION

Corporotions, LLCs, LLPs and LPs must be registered t'¡th the DepL of Community and Economic Development.

Name of Entity (Corporation/LLC{LLP/LP\ (or N/A if an lndividual ownership):

First Security Investments, Inc.
Tclephone Number:

(e07)4E8-3338
Far Number:

(907)488-3183
Corporate Mûil¡ng Address:

43f N. Santa Claus Lane
C¡ty:

North Pole
State:

Alaska
ZigCode.

99705
Date of lncoçoration OR
Cert¡fi calion with DCED:

1990

State of lncoçoration:

Alaska

Name, Mailing Add¡ess and Telephone Number of Registered Agent:

Xi Bin Lin, (907)38E-7000

Is the Entity in "Good Standing" with the Alaska Division of Corporations? Ð yes D No

lfno,atlachwrittenexplanation Yoüentitymt¡slbeincomplianc€rvithTitlel0oftheAlaskaStatutestobeavalidliquorlicensee.

431 N. Santa Claus North AK 99705

Entity Members (Must include Presidcn¡ Secretary, Treasurer . Vice-President, Manager and Sha¡eholder/Memb€r w¡th at least l0%)

Name Title o/o Home Address & -l'elephone Number Work Telephonc
Number

Date of Birth

Xi Bin Lin 100 3211 Wyatt Road; North Pole, AK
99705

(e07)388-
7000

Aug.5,
1965

President

Transfer Application Page2 of 3 Rev 05/l l/l 5

Council Packet for 8-17-15 
Page 28



Alcoholic Beverage Control Board
550 West 7th Ave. Suite 16OO

Anchorage, AK 99501

(907) 269-0350

http://commerc".",^n.r""loi;fol7À:'.i:;::

Transfer Liquor License

sEcrroN F - owNERsHrP rNf'oRrvrATroN - soLE pRopRrEToRsHIp (TND|VIDUAL owNER & SPOUSE)

Individu¡l Licensees/Aflili¡tes (The ABC Board defines a¡r "Affiliate" as the spouse or sig¡ificant other of a liccns€c. Ear:h Affrliate must be listed,)

Name:
Address:

Home Phone:
Work Phone:

Applicant o
oAffrliate

Name:
Address:

Home Phone
Work Phone:

Applicart tr
Affiliate tr

Date of Birth: Date of Bính:

Name:
Address;

Home Phone:
Work Phone:

Àpplicanl O
Afïìliale tr

Name:
Add¡ess;

Home Phone
Work Phone:

Applican¡ tl
Alfiliate tr

Date of Birth: Date of Birth:

Declarrtion
. fdeclareunderpenaltyofperjurythatlhaveexaminedthisapplication,includingtheaccompanyingschedulesandstatements,andtothebestof

my knowledge and belief it is true, correct and completc, and th¡s application is not in violation ofany security interest or other contracted
obligations.

o I hereby certiÛ that there have been no changes in ofücers or stockholders lhat have not b€en reported to the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board.
The undersigned certifies on behalfofthe organized entity, ¡t is understoodthat a misrepresentation offact is cause forrejection ofthis application
or revocation ofany license issued.

o I frt¡ther certily that I have read a¡rd am familiar with I'itle 4 of the Alaska statutes and ils regulations, and that in acco¡dance with AS 04.1 1.450, no
person other than the licensee(s) has any direct or indirect fìnancial interest in the licensed business.

. I agree to provide all information required by the Alcoholic l]evcragc Control Board in .sur]Dort of this application.

-t_. Si

)

Signa Signature

Namr

Subscribed and sltom to bgóre me this t

L]1h ¿uror -1t^,,t1 .'/tl¡ç

1c,My
Lar

My commission expires: 
1

Notarv

ÌlobryRôlc
IIIATTHEW J. BRAOBURY

S¡botAbkr
lúy Comnbþn Eçlr3 J.n. 21, ?o1A

l$brYR¡e
MATTHEW J. BRADBURY

$rbolAhrlr.
Comü¡þn E¡Pln¡ Jrn. 21, 2019tlv

Transfer Application Page 3 of3 Rev,05/l l/15

Council Packet for 8-17-15 
Page 29



è?riå

+¡; = ¡I

rt th a,q fr

*råtT

@ /l

.+n

-+*tô

+i5rÊ
Ër+^

,-â. å *.

&ltk

PA(ì(fD,{ CHEF SPECIALTIES
HAPPY FAìvllLY 19.9s
Ccnbiturim o/r¡mÞ, $ollops, bee/, cluckm, prnl uulmxcdwseøÌ{es
ruteai m Pe[mg we
TI-IREE INCREDTENTS - . 19 95
Cnnbrotim o/ sÂim¡, s ælloÞs anÁ ch¡ck6 v\th¿ssrnal rcgeøHcs wreal ir,
Peltmg øc
SFIANC}IAI \€LVET SHRIMP . . ]8 95
Frcslr ¡nåo slmn¡ wteed uiù /i¿sÄ Irrc.rti, gr¿ ø ÞcÞÞs, @oN úNl mti@al
riì lt¿.J. bdç ¡o Âile dE Þerfecr sqSnnr of terturcs

SHRIMF AND CTIICKEN PEKING STYLE I8 95
4 lrnr .elrcrion o/ clrlo lzcavr anl tuhy sÂnnp øaed uuå ;rem ¡eppe,. celø¡.
lunloo shoots, ms</rew¡¡ ød cæu¡s m ¿ roplurnrd lm w.e.

¿ TRIPLECROWN 18 95
Cøtbiwiøs ol 4,mp, porl md cfuclør c¡¿ed] unhn*d.*geø]7es

+ szts(ÌtUANBEEF r ., t6es
Pme lkes ol btef swal od 1uUt ørteal wrh greil lÈÞfms, colrats ûd Èøh-

ba¡Ees i,. a t'øw nonlm.SiecÄrn øe .

ECCPLANTANDCFIICKENINCìARLICSAUCE * Ió95
ÊesÀ J¡ce. '4 c¿gd@ür dùl ,r5rørls o/ cårtla ot carc/r/i1 o\'lm ø uurcøl uith
( úrer Lruyru 5. c¿û' { r. llrk lwpa ad, geø øi,rru, llnlnJ m rÀ.lraclv /hr øal

PA( ì(ìllA Iì.(lÅ.S-f l)l'(lK llrll I 7 r0 ulUl! ll rxr
lÀr. ralrrr rrJ rrn¡rrrr JJ' r ¡rnrir r,urt¡,i l"r ¡r¡¡rirL/ urf lrL. r¡rr' ¡a'irr
¡,,(rir,r!llrrÀ,nr.rD¡l, iLr\'tr!f!rrolrmA,ltrr,urrnilln,n' Ìrr,,,rrlrllr
¡:ir,o,,./tl,r,,j,¡,rh.,1,/¡r,rr,irrq¿lí¡rr/r¡1./,nly'rrritlcr',;¡rorl rrr,
il(ltisEiìlì.(xrrrll lee5
( ir¡hixû¡,n' 't vrr¡¡ iår Àrn ,nl 6rrl ! (¡ ,ayylll r i{frrlt. , \ÞúLr.i

( rH¡( KF_N wl-fH t-'lU--SH \4t rSHtì( ÌlN,lS 16 95
trr.vr,:ir.ri,/ur(n,lzr¡rsr,,'.¡,",Å,tl¡,rorl¡,rr,:r.,oillrrurtú,¡,,ru,¡""'n.
StAt(xll)(I)Ilti() t9 95
'\ i1r,,'r , '',rrrùrr"""...¡1 ". lrq_.... f,:.'t,r';,..r1¡,'\ | .,Ii,J,.
,¡"1 lJ.rrr I ¡'. .¡,. u/. lk,' r,rtr,¡.r¡: lhrj,.'.'
SF-AF(l(ll-ì(I)ì!fB(r\\4Tlllì{Rl,l(lSALi("Ê * 1995
.{¿Lircr*r,rrnh¡v¡m¡¡,f(,r1,,j,\ iirn,¡/dll!¡rlur¡rcrlrrr/rL,r,rcr.rr/lc,
ll¿, ilrJ ¡r r J¿lcrrch ll¡¡, ,,r 1 q,nirt vurc,

Sr\LT.\Nl)lF,llERF-l)¡\llìK(:Hr-rPS r ¡jr)5
'1"'p,:. r,,¡,.I,. ^ l:,..r kr:rr.,¿¡{ sJr..,r¡;r'1rr i'r¡r,"rnr.
,iil l,l]nJu,r fdl,l,.a,rLl..l r; , ,/x..

it ì+ þ, i¿ ìvlLÌssËLS lN BL{U\ ßE{N SALI( t
Fr*lr rnr¡rr¿lr¡ur<tlr¡Jir,',,,i. fl il /r,i\ rÌr. qr,tr;r¡¡,", n/
¡n:q,r'n.'nrtr-¡n.rtut Â-r.l l - !r¡,¡.

â ât + iÀ l.{(()l)A¡-rEAK IIe5
linn..:r.,jri'.r.'r.1újr\r\,?¡,rlrr,rlmnr¿r'û,1,(trrll.,rr,\\,,'?,¡{,rlD,,r11,Al
,u!.r.l,rr, ç ¡.ù1. r¡.{,"i:,"n.'¡r¡¡.r

(An úJvs oe fte:)tþ cooketl to adø 71øse uÄo wøll,üke to el¡m¡e dr, swdt
ttt øy oùø ingcdiøts frm rfuir ùer, f.usemke rtqesr ar ìv riw of ødøing )

APPETIZERS

S(ILJIS
l0oNToN souP (2)

HOTANDS(ìURS()UI(2) *
BÈA,N CURI'I AND \ECETABLË SOUP (2)

HOL]SE SFECIAL SOUP WTH STZZLING RI(]b (2)
SlimÞ, .Âicko. lEcl dúl rryúdHÈJ

THREE DELICACIES SOt jF (¿) . .

.\t¡i,nÞ, ciu¿tn, s(¿llops ød lcgcúll(r

*+&. r*à+itñe

i*
,,''

ß;h
)t

995
995

l0-9;
t2 9-5

I i95

t?.ìË

,,r rt ,î

d' iå ¡:È Ë

6l.rEj

Elftftf

6 Ert r* v1

â+1i
?i iá tþ

*r=tÈ
È.árï
,FR'Ê
,)F ú 4Ê

+s ,iä tþ

'¿ Êr fÊ

*+çþ
fìi R tç

f¡ ìi t*

f-()LjLTR)'
GENERALTSOCTIIO<EN r
Ln'Þt. Ifrlr (llc(.r ur¡¿J m ¿ 5¡¿ \ t,.uî w¡r. rrr¡l h,'cc'i ,rq"r. ¡rl
mrsl¡"¡nr'

Càntonese Style
C Soup of the lhy 16 95

Egs Roll
(lìcken Oprv I't in
Swcet ¡nl &rur Pork

Pork Fried Ricc

l{or Tea anl FL¡rcure Ciækie

D Soup ofrhe Day 16 95

Egs Roll

Egg Ftxr Young

Sweet anl Srr Rrk
Pt¡rk Fried Ricc

Hq Tea a¡d Forrum Ctpkie

SE,{F(X)f)
I'i S/.tr( il lt | \ N Sl IRIMI *

Fph sltrimp swcì.@)qujclÀ e{ced kr,\ F.ef, È{ÞÞnr,
@ot\d¿, rcb¡vqcs na/møo nonÄm \iecluø wce.

fi SHRIÑ1I\IITHC,ASHEWNUT
Slmrp, øø clrerrror and ve¿ctdlzs Lo¡pøJ wìtÀ ca*,ew tt

fi SHRIMPWTHFRASHSNO\ùøPEAS ... . .

9rimÞ ro5s Jned tn üglù @ e wiù ohaiøce o[ fresh. mou pøs

M SFIRIMP \I{TH SIZZLING RIC¡
.\ilmp cookal r'itÀ chicl a lnoú, ad uegcøües sa'e¿ a*r hot Þlúter

fT SHRIMP lù(/lTH FRLSTI BR(XüILI
Frc../r ¡un6o ..lvinp øte tL wirÀ gardø fteú' ttoccdl ød uidr c{ds eoonmg

fT SHRIMP \ùUITH FRESH \íHITE MUSHRCX)MS . .
A fiv sùaùn ol jn$o drmp wrer? ml tos,r cooke/ rrrÀ greas aü
/tc.Jr orlirc nrsÀroons.

+i SALTANDPEPPEREDSHRIMI) *

N,ÍC-N Cì(X) CìAI PAN. , 15 95
Cuhcs ol tøJø chnka toss cook¿d ui¡\ rnr.iromrs, cmo¡s, h¿nboo .ù¡rrr
ml mou pras A gø cønbrctiat
ALMOND Cì{I(XEN . . 15 95
Diled cÂrl¡o, u¡¿r cåertmrt øml vcgeLobLe:, toppel wírÀ ¿lnondr

KUN(ì PA(I CHICXEN i ]5 95
Diccà cfukr fd,ns rss lncd uitl S¡riluø sprcr: a'd dn Llül¡ !.llm¡.
roÞr€d ilrù Þrur\.
BREADED ALMONDCHICXEN ]5 95
S:Li-d &ep /aled cÀìcÀa flet, toÞÞel \Nithha¡\e þwc øú drum(s

CI-IICKEN WIT}I C]IINESË CREENS 15.9.5
(\hes ol chtkø døfui wíth tegeøHs n dt:liciou dmk we
C--HI(XEN \(/tÏH FRESTI BROCIÐLI ].5 95
Cubes tf ùJrkm wteù rith garàn lre:i hoccoli

CHI(X¡N \(/lTH SNOW PEAS I 5 95
A ¡reru crzrÄi,uÌrnl
CIIICKEN\üITIICARLICìSAU(E * 159.5
Cuks ol wdo ,Júa t,s ca'ri<al u ur\ mponol ìùrk ¡¡r nt [¡¡on øû
s@\tNJ t' , lxrl¿ctim.
CFIIC(EN WITI-IC]ASHF.WNLJT 15 95
D¡ceà d.]rkcn øter chesru øl ue¡curH¿ \ , &)ÞÞd¿l urÀ cdScrj tus
CAJRRY CHI(XEN r 15 95
Cúø ol ú)ckøwiød ur-lì Í¿!Á ¡rem ÞeDtrs. cnots anà grea nø
in ruld.zn
I-EMON (Lil(XËN 15 95
Slired/rcp Jred chic/<ør, sm,ed øth lresl' lmtn we
SLSAME CHI(XEN * 15 95
/ùùas ol btp lred *ñte clürka Éræ¡s coo/<al m a lglu ru,cct ørl sprcr øc.
ruÞÞ€d urrl s€w Je¿dr.

MON(ì(fLIAN CI IICKEN * 16 95
Cvbes of r],icka rma.i ross coolø.l m ¡lw co,litin of MñKliø nMLs
CHICXEN'ÙøITHC.4.BBAGE * 1695
L\ú* tl chid<m wed mÀ cuålxçe, cøon, bønÀoo Junts ad moro pø
m¿ 5Þq1 scd
BASIL CJJI(XEN 16 95
Cabe: r{ øln ùìc}<ø we ø1uiri TÀo bnrJ ø,1åan' rrserolles

nrrr
Þt-tl

MONCOLÌ\NUEFf * _1695
Thn lices ol radøloia, wìruted ¡oss cool¡rl m rÀe rr¿drion o/ Ilargdø nonadr

BEEF WITH SNOW PEAS 15 95

BEEFW1THGREEN PEPPER 15 95

BEEF \üITH BRCIC(ÐLI 15 95
-\liced 6eej taderlom ørteal uiù gødm lrz<h lr<Lccdr md r itÀ rÀefr søsonàrg

BEEFMTHGARUCSAUCE i 15.95
Tlun/r s/rceJ rad:lom ross .oot.r.J urcÀ m¡,nul å/ark rr,, mrÀr,m¡.
ad su'ruJ n pzrfzctvn

HUNANHOTBEEF * 1595
Tødø úcd hrc! cool<d i¡ dtlÈr¡w à¡¡k wu

+ BEEFMTHSIZLIN(ìRI(E .. 1595
Tn)ø Lit<À hul eookeà in ciicka lnotl', od v3¡¿Hes søo¿d orr si:¡linr n'cc

+ KUNCPAOBEEF * tses
TwJn triccÅheel ass crmlcl/ urirÀ S:cchm s¡ricc\ d¡d,'lð d¡,il, trÞÞr,
toÞÞL'd ü/iú Þmir5.

(I)N{I]IN.{TION D]NNER FOR TINE

fÊ

r4

iúl

+

s

.tr

Itrl Jl

EE

8E
4Fr B

rÉ f¿

,aá

'lF '19

ÈÉrè+

l¡ l{

+iÉ
&çt

t7 95

t1 95

17 95

t1 95

4 _É. +-

å&+'it 
'rå 

+

.6
rç
'rF

x.
ìñ
r

*
Fi

È.
PT

ECXi ROLL (l )
FRrED SHRTMP (ó)

FRIEDV,ONTON (LO)

BARBEC!ED R)RK
R)T STICKER (8)

â lL -lt l'|,..\Tïllt (t,r I xnm).* ri i +-' 1,''.' ;Ì''.,,'; ñ;;", ;äJ i iiq. n"t"äJ i,i
iùü I\r/r) r.r¡nt,r,l (irtri

f.È IAPER IíRAPPED CHI(XEN
,å. FRIED SQUID RINCS
+ TERIYAKIBEEF(4)
€ FRTED CHTCXEN Wt\G5 (10)

r*. crìAB RANGOON (r2) .

¿ (.HI(XEN LETTUCE WRAP
C( WALNUTSHRIMP

ì i i, ,,:,1 i ,,",

r95
ll 95

995
ll95
lt95
15 9-5

I 1.95

I t.95
1195
u95
l-l 95

t3 95

r6 95

#å SHRIMP WITH TOBSTER SAUCE 17 95
I'egeøHes rosr cookd shm þ aìcheà with øae ol gre6 Þø\ on¿ @HÞÞal eÆ!

4i SHRIMP 'ÙíI-fH GARUCSAUCE ' 17 95
$ñnp @€d !'it¡ ¿,iek tree 'mlvoørc, ai søsmd. ro pafecrìrm

E KUNCPAOSHRIMP * 1795
Slrm¡ coolced uirÀ Àønlco rt\oots, øsp pmus rmd Àor ch,il peplrs

4i C.URRY SHRIMP * ]'7 95
SÁEnÞ ronøsl rsil¡ f¿d grem pe¡¡ws, cmoa arJ ¿ren rnions m rru/rl ar1

F SEASCALLTIT-SWITHOYSTERSAUCT 1895
Fnhsø *ollo¡:mriød uitå lroctrir, rortnoons ovJ lxrnloo çÀoors
m 4\¡1 oJstc se¿

,+. á + q SEAA]ALLOPSMTHGARUCSAUCE * .1895
FreÁ su suÃ.ops cod<al u'iúiñ¡xtreàl,lnck tee ntútom aù. sus¡nsJ q¡ Þ¿¡lec¡ion

*,,. Ti 4, STIRIMP wlTH MIXED VEGETABLES 17 95
S/rrinp sør,ru1æl ross coold in 4qår src ørÀ æsø¡mt ol regetolles

'f

'+r

e.

ìtâ

À5

E

+
.fÁ. L
tt ¡f
+ r^l'+#'¡t &È'+
+r^ tft

Marxlarin Style
A Snp of the flay 16 95

Ess Rolì

Mtlgolian Bcc{ }
Pork Frred Ricc

Hot Tc¿ anl Fonurc Cìpkìe

l) $rup tf thc llay 16-95

Fricd Shrimp

Al¡mnl Chicken

Pük Fried Ricc

Hot Tcn awJ Fotune C¡cùic

's ,l+ 1+ lt

Council Packet for 8-17-15 
Page 30



TÐRK
Tì KUNGPAOPORK *

Cuhes of p* rcs ftid uiù Sledø spr;res øll d1 dJi ¡pper,
toÞM uilÁ ÞMs.

r! PORKMTHFRESHBRO@U ...
S;ced, porlt weel, uil, g@¿øfesÀ Þøcoli ørd oir,h deJ's søøng

f{ PORKWITHFRESHSNO!øPE,{S
ÉI PORK WITH CÍIINESEGREENS

an¿ ÞølAa¿øluíú, lqeøilJtsindÅbire dal< we

'{ 
PORKWITHGREEN PEPPER

ÉJ T\¡/ICE CTDK PORK *
9icd pøk wtøà wii ,(\úæse øIhge ãhn s¡ic1 w

ÊJ PORK WITHGARLICSAUCE * . -...
Sùtd pøl ross coold uùdr inpatÀ thrk næ mÈvom. dl sæø¡ed
to Þdlectíñ.

VEGETARIAN
DELUXEVEGETABLES.... .

MUSHROOMS wlTH FRE5H BROCæI-I
r3 95
l3 95
13 95BROMUWTTHGARUCSAUCE *

F¡esl¡,lrtcrú cookd, wiù in¡ød Høk cræ ntslvøt
ød søond to Pølectø
KUNGPAOBEANCIJRD*.... 13.95
Bø ød rors frìd oùlr S¡6j!@ s¡l6a ød, þ dti ÞeÞÞ6, toÞpeÅ uiù pøs
MUSHROOMS wlTFI BF,{N ClJRD .

KìGPI¡NT WITH GARUCSAUCE * . . .. . .. .

ASSORTED VEGETABI FS WITH CARUCSAUCE *
BABY @RN WITH FRESH BRO@U ,

FRIED RICE
CHO\YMEIN OR

CHOP SUEY
lO@ M€ù SaEd uttÀ Crirpl Noodo

CåoÞ Ss, sâv¿d úiú Sr@n¿d Riø)

CIJICKEN
PORK.
SHRIMP

13 95

13 95

14.95

ä\ sry"

Pâ60Dr4

S\YEET AND SOUR
15.95

15.95

15 95

t5 95

t5.95
15.95

l5 95

r{ Ël ¡È
åË ú{. rd

ãÉ6tfrnHt
4tâ*
i tfl@n
.a- ó

/e

*ft4r
+iå?Ëiå
,â. á ri it

ÈL+IA
+ls_Éß
.-Ê. á tÊ +
.Ê. á fl ¡t
t*7ÈÂ¡

13.95

13.95

13.95

13.95

\EGETABLE.
CI{CKEN
BEEF.. .......
PORK
SHRIMP . . ..
HOUSE
(Be<f, Chicken anl Strimp)

!€GETABLES
CÈIICKEN
BEEF. ...
PORK ..
SHRIMP
HOUSE

E(XJ FCÐ YOUNG

VECETABI FS

CI{ICKEN.
BEEF.

TORK.
SHRt\{r
I K)t_rsL-

@eJ, Chicken and Shrimp)

LO MEIN

t2 95
't495
t4 95

1495
15.95

t6 95

I 1.95

12.95

12.95
12.95

15.95

t6 95

t2.95
14.95

14 95
14.95

t5 95
16.95

t295
t495
14 95
t4 95
15 95
l6 95

t295
14 95
t495
1495

Chínese Restaurant
Mttnd¡¡rin €d Szechr¡an Cuisirre d Ccntoncse Cuisine

l-unch c Dinner o Food To Ço
Beer I Wíne

Bø;n4uet Facilitíes
Open 7 Days

Fri. 8 Sat. 77:30 a.m, - 70:OO p.m.
Sun. - Thr¿r. llz30 d.m. - 9:3O p.m,

Delivery oscli/øåle in North Polc. anà, Eíelso¡

437 Santaüous Lone
North Pole, AK997O5

(Chicke¡u Beef and Slrmp)
(Bed, Chicken and Strimp)

MU-SHU
fui DiÃ !@ilà d¿ tued uith øsød oegaoilø øi. eggs, espæíil1 ddiíw db¿ in Fpø

úin crepes widr s¡ril we. Satel. wdù fw aepes. Es¿õepej $1.00 ø.¡.
;å \E(;F]T\I]IJ
iÉ (lt¡(KEN
+ REEF
rt t\lRK
Id. SHRIMP

*^
t, 'tA

^ 
,,n+^+ 'tn,

FAMILY STYLE DINNER

Vl( )\( ì\ )l,l/\N sl'l-( :l \l t? 95 I ( Ä\ïi)NÊct: \l'l(ìt \t t;{ 95

Mìniø lø Tuo cn Mae (híce Po Pøsø)

\ l l \l'l'\ I \\1li ì rl l:i l \l ll e)

\ü,run \il¡ r r
Iht rntl \rrr Srr¡ *
ta R,'ll, lhrh., ..1 f\rk
Frtnì 5Ìrrinr¡
( lricke¡l n'i¡b (i.rrhe S¡Lree t
Beef wirh Chiree Crens
Swet and 9rr Shrimp

Pqk Fried Rne
Hot Te anl Fmune Oookie

I P^r.i)l)À sPB(ìt \l l0 s5

lù(,fmrm Sorp o
Hot and Sour Srp *
F4g Roìl, Barbecued Pøk
Fried Strimp
Murgolhn Bed *
Swt anl &ur Pqk
Sluinp with Mixed Vegerables

Pqk füed Rice
l l.t Te¡ rnl F-i,nurr ( ìr*ic

4 Sl ì,\N( ìt i,.\t \l'F{ J,\l t2 95

V¡nton Suf.,'r
I ftl rril Srrr Srr¡ *
F;g Roll ßrrrl*cLrt.l llrrk
Iìnccl Sluul¡
Vsrmc Chckcn *
ì\1,¡rur¡lì¡n Btct *
Slrrruf mrll Orsh,t' Nrt
tì,rk Fn<'J Rrcc

Hot Tea ar¡l Fæure Cookie

V'nr,n Sr¡
Ege Roll, Frid tùømtm

Barbecued Po¡k
( lhrcktrr (lÌrq ñ1( rh

È4;FrlItrrng
Ssrrt ¡rlì Strr lro¡k

llrk Friri RicL

I l,l Te,r ¡'r¡! F,rrLrnt'()x'krr

Winrrr Srr¡
EggRoll, F;ed Wmtm
Mqgolian Bæf *
Slvcrt ,rtuì Snrr nìrk
Pork Frittl Ricc

ll,l Te¡ rrxl F¡'nrrrr Iirûrt.

i I lfii il'Er ';.{l lil q5

lLttn S¡rp,,¡
Hrr ;rnl Slrr Srr¡'t
Es li,rll, B¿rhccr¡crl Rtk
[ìrìcJ Slrrnn¡r

Ilcc{ wr¡h (\stcr iruc.
Swæt and S<'ur Sum¡
Kurg Pao ( hiclen *
Pqk F¡ed Rice

Hot Te a¡d Ftmune Cmkie

IEKIN(] SIE( ]AL 20 95

VontmSrpa
Hot and *ur Sou p *
Eg¡¡ Roll, Barbecued Pork

Fried Stump

Kurg Pao Chicken t
Mcrrgolian Beef *
Sizzlirg Rice Strinp
Pqk Frierl Rice

l trr Ter ¡nl [ì:nun.'(ì¡rkr"

tlA\lì,ARtN St'F,(lAi. lse5

\\4w,,n $r¡p,rr
I lt rnJ iur Su¡ *
Er¡g Roll, Fritl Slrinq
R:,rkrr¡e,l tìrìr
S*ee¡ ¡¡rl Sur P,rrk

lls Frxr \ìùns
ìrl,¡xoli¡n Bect *
Porì. FricJ Rrcc

Hc Te and Fmre ùokie

l5 95 tjl?,rûr¡ ì1,! ir,.!r 'r¡..1Ì,.,¡r,¡, j¡: r-,r¡,o

All. A I¡ øe æes øe ¡nveà ti¡J. *mà rce.I'ot ¡ca øyl lmm¿ cooke.
Nor respmriflz !r l"sr æricles lVe resæe r[c ri¡i t ro reltse sarices ro ørrru

Tel: (907) 48ff:33_38
**i. pagodrnorrffi t"l.åfu " r t,ss

Council Packet for 8-17-15 
Page 31



The granting of this permit
persons betr¿veen the ages
question #3.

STATE OF ALASKA
ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD

APPLIGATION FOR RESTAURANT DESIGNATION PERN]T
AS 04.16.049 & 3 AAC 3U.715-79/

allows access of persons under 21 years of age to designated licensecl premises for purposes of dining, and
in detail what the employment duties will be inof 16 - 20 for employment. lf for employment, please

License Number: Type;

This application is for designation of premises where: (Please check the appropriate items below)

1

2
3
4

X

=-

Bona fide restaurant pursuant to 3 AAC 304.305 & 3 AAC 3V 715-194
Persons 16 - 20 years of age may dine unaccompanied
Persons under 16 may dine accompanied by a person 2i years ofage or older
Persons between 16 - 20 years of age may be employed, *(See note below)

Licensee's Name:

Name of Business:

Business Address:

My Commission expires;

Yes [ ]No

Gity:

1, Hours of operation -I32-,o . Tetephone Number:

2, llave police been called to your premises for any reason?
you answered yes, please explain

3 'Duties of employment:

4 Are video games available to the public on your premises? [ ] yes No

5 Do you provide live inment, such as five music, pool tables, karaoke, dancing, sports or pin-ball?
{ lyes

6. How is food served? fiTable service [ ] Buffett service [ ] counter service [ ] other

7. ls an owner, manager or supervisor 21 years of age or older always present during business hours? þ Ves ¡ 1 ruo

* A TENU AND OETAILED PRETISES DIAGRAT TUST ACCOTPANY THIS APPLICATION'*

'Employees !6 lnd 17 yeac of age must have a valld work pcrmit and a letter maintained in your files from a parent or
guardian authorizing employment at you¡ ætabl¡shment.

*'Please add¡tionål sheets of paper if more is necded to describe food seryice, entertainmeït, etc.

Local Governing Body Approval

Su and srnorn
Date

Notary Public in and for Alaska

D¡lector, ABC Board

ì¡obry Publlc
MATTHEW J. BRADBURY'$¡¡ oÍAblr

fy Co¡nd¡¡þn F¡p{tu Jrt. 21,2019

Rev. 03172014

an,n Lr Latq

Date

Council Packet for 8-17-15 
Page 32



1o
t\f\

1\ Ail
ge

M-r
M-2
M-3
}{-4
M-5
M-6
M-7
M-8
M-9
M-10

,"" M-ll
M-12
M-13
M-14
M-rs
M-16
M-t7
M-r8
M-r9
M-20
M-2r
M-22
M-23
M-24
M-25
M-26
M-27
M-28
M-29
M-30
M-31
M-32
M-33
¡J4-34

M-3s

Mongolian Beef *
Sweet and Sour Shrimp
Sweet and Sour Pork
Beef with Green Pepper
Egg Foo Young
Chicken with Cashew Nut
Kung Pao Chicken 't
Breaded Almond Chicken
Almond Chicken
Chicken with Garlic Sauce *
Sweet and Sour Chicken
Chicken Chow Mein
Beef with Fresh Broccoli
Chicken with Fresh Broccoli
Lemon Chicken

:_
Shrimp Chow Mein
Beef Chow Mein
Kung Pao Shrimp *
Hunan Hot Beef *
Shrimp with Mixed Vegetables
Beef with Garlic Sauce rt
Shrimp with Cashew Nuts
Shrimp with Spicy Peking Sauce *
Shrimp with Garlic Sauce *
Szechuan Beef *
Sesame Chicken *
Sesarne Shrimp *
Deluxe Vegetables
Mongolian Chicken *
Beef or Chicken Lo Mein
Moo Goo Gaipan
General Tso Chicken *
Szechuan Chicken *
Shrimp with Broccoli
Kung Pao Beef rt

* Hot & Spicy

Council Packet for 8-17-15 
Page 33



STATE OFAI.ASKA
ATCOHOL BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD

Lkænsod Pemlç EItaf¡rem

INSTRUCTIOÌ{S: Drrr ¡ dctrilcd lo¡ ph ofior preøor gcd lioorcd pmifcs o fhc grTh bdoq
show all €ntrüccs ¡trdcxits, edall frûrcs $c,h astabbsrbooôs, g¡mca, comc,ßrbús, coolerg stegcs, etc-

DBA: tf I
PREMISF,S IÍ)CATIOI{: a.l

Indicsl€ scale by x afror am¡oprie strEmcnt q show lcÐgü ud widñ of gtmiscs. I Se. : 4 FT.

SCÂLEA: i( lSQ.=lFt- SCALEB:

L€ngth andwídú ofprcniscs in feæ

Orfline tùc ate ûo bG dcsigrúd er s.tc, scilioe, snge, md cms¡qË¡n of ¡tæholic

v)rAL,

".^

S"

tp\&ô',Ñr}ttu^
Council Packet for 8-17-15 

Page 34



North Pole Police Dept.
125 Snowman Ln.
North Pole, AK 99705

Chief Steve Dutra
Phone: 907-488-8459
Faxz 907-488-5299

Iuly 22,2015

To: Kathy Weber, MMC

Re: Pagoda Liquor License

The North Pole Police Department has no objections to the renewal of the Pagoda Restaurants
liquor license. The North Pole Police Department has had no documented problems at this
establishment.

Respectfully

Chief Dutra

Council Packet for 8-17-15 
Page 35



125 Snowman Lane
North Pole, Alaska 99705
(907) 488-8s38
(907) 488-3002 (fax)
renee.beckman@northpolealaska. org

MEMO

Re

August 13,2015

To: Kathy Weber, CMC-City Clerk

CC:

From: Renee Beckman

Pagoda Restaurant

As of today, August 13,2015, Pagoda Restaurant is current on their utility account, with no delinquent
notices or outstanding payments. Additionally, there are no active liens or assessments due for 431 N
Santa Claus Lane, location of the Pagoda Restaurant.

Submitted,

\¡^--

Renee Y. Beckman
Accounts Receivable/Utility Bílling
City Of North Pole

City of North Pole
Accounts Rec eivab le/Utility
Billing

1

Council Packet for 8-17-15 
Page 36



Memo

125 Snowman Lane
North Pole, AK 99705
P: 907-488-8583
F: 907-488-3002
C: 907-388-2728
Email: Kathy@northpolealaska com

To:

From:

GG:

Date¡

Re:

CouncilMembers

KathyWeber, MMC

MayorWard

8t13t2015

Request for extension of Premises for Moose Lodge #306

The ABC Board has contacted the City as required under AS 04.11.520 on the request for extension of
premises for Moose Lodge #306. lnformation regarding this transaction is attached to this memo. The
ABC Board is required under Alaska Statute to notify the City in writing that this establishment is
renewing their liquor license so the city can file a "protest" if they so desire.

The North Pole Police Department, North Pole Fire Department, Accounts Receivable clerk, Renee
Beckman, and Sales Tax Administrator, Stephanie DeCristo, have all been given a copy of the
notification. There are no outstanding debts owed to the City from this establishment.

It is my recommendation that the council make a motion of non-objection to this notification.

G¡ty of NoÉh Pole
Office of the G¡ty Glerk/HR Mgr

Council Packet for 8-17-15 
Page 37



Kathy Weber

From:
Sent:
To:

Attachments:
Subject:

Andrews, Maxine R (CED) <maxine,andrews@alaska.gov>
Friday, August 07,20L5 2:44 PM

Kathy Weber
premises extension request for Moose Lodge (Club Liquor License # 3177)
#3177 premises extension request.pdf

Kathy,
Attached is a request for an extension of premises for Moose Lodge #306.
Please respond approved or object to this request.

Maxíne Andrews
Business Registration Exam¡ner I Dept. of Commerce and Econom¡c Development I Alcoholic Eevera8e & Mar¡¡uana Control Boards

550 W. 7th Ave. Ste. 1600 Anchorage, AK 99501 | 907.269.0358 | fax 907.334.2285

^¡ill Please consider lhe environment beforê prinling this e-mail.

Less paper is bettér lof us and our env¡fonm€nt.

1

Council Packet for 8-17-15 
Page 38



LOYALORDEROF MOOSE
¡pF^4Or ¡æn 8C Srn',ttg'ryl ú¿DÐ EtÌftdI|¡rI'rC¡Ftü ærteana

08t05t201s

ABC Board,

North Pole Moose Lodge #306license # 3177 went non - smoking
06101/2015. We have set up a smokin g area outside on the deck by the
bar back door. We are going to put 2 small tables and chairs in this area.
what needs to be done to allow alcohol in this area? Att¿ched is a
building diagram and pictures of the deck.

I Riley, strator

North Pole Moose Lodge 306

Council Packet for 8-17-15 
Page 39



ì

i

\

'n{ff,1u

Eül tttl

&.

t h,rI25 \
.-lc \ta .à

\Qt,

\t frraêlr¡1lß00.-)

(u\ons*

.IC ¿, ß

1CO g 5q'* ( l-¿t, Lt

ft+,,h P.¡4 /$, 'l'tJt s

[']r¿
ust

/-À I
I(q) ftfrq

.l -t
qlcnl

\(o*o'

clf'ul
'MEâ

ÐI
--5,a¿4

d
.at H ôR

loa'

//DT Ta ./cÊLp
Council Packet for 8-17-15 

Page 40



o

o

O

Council Packet for 8-17-15 
Page 41



Ka Weber

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Kathy,

The Fire Department has had no negative interactions with the North Pole Moose Lodge

Buddy Lane

Fire Chief

Buddy Lane < BLane@northpolefire.org >

Thursday, August L3,20L5 9:29 AM
Kathy Weber
Moose Lodge

Council Packet for 8-17-15 
Page 42



125 Snowman Lane
North Pole, Alaska 99705
(e07) 488-8s38
(907) 488-3002 (fax)
renee.beckman@northpolealaska. org

MEMO

From

To:

CC

Re:

August 13,2015

Kathy Weber, CMC-City Clerk

Renee Beckman

NorthPole Moose tndge #306

As of today, August 13,2015, North Pole Moose Lodge #306 is current on their utility account, with no
delinquent notices or outstanding payments. Additionally, there are no active liens or assessments
due for 300 S Santa Claus Lane, location of the Moose lodge.

Duly Submitted,

Renee Y. Beckman
Accounts Receivable/Utility Billing
City Of North Pole

1

City of North Pole
Ac c ounts Receivabl e/Utility
Billing

Council Packet for 8-17-15 
Page 43



City ofNorth Pole
Accounts

P ay able I Rec epti onisy'B T
and BL Administrator

Memo
To:

From:

cc:

Date:

Re:

Kathy Weber

Stephanie DeCristo, Sales Tax Admin istrator/AP

08t13t2015

North Pole Moose Lodge Sales Tax. Account # 1065

Kathy,

I have checked their account and it appears that they do have the 713112015 tax return to file
still but it is not yet past due.

Other than that their account is current.

Respectfully

Stephanie DeCristo

Sales Tax Adm inistrator/AP

City of North Pole

Council Packet for 8-17-15 
Page 44



Kathy Weber,

08-13-2015

ln regards to the Moose Lodge expansion, the North Pole Police department has had very little
involvement with calls for service at the Moose lodge. NPPD has no issue with the expansion or

alteration to the Moose Lodges liquor license.

/_v.

Lt. Chad Rathbun

1

Council Packet for 8-17-15 
Page 45


	AG-08-17-15
	Min-08-03-15
	Dr Peter Marshall Correspondence
	Ord 15-12 Accept ADEC MMG #63324 totaling 1960000 for lift station rehab
	Ord 15-13 Allocate resources to repair City Hall
	Approval of council for transfer of liquor license from Fairbanks to Pagoda Restaurant
	Request for Extension of Premises for Moose Lodge #306



